Milwaukee Parental Choice Program

Wisconsin Student Assessment System

FALL 2014 School Results



Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction
Tony Evers, State Superintendent
Madison, Wisconsin

Contents

MPCP	4
ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE 1652	6
ATLAS PREPARATORY ACADEMY 1263	8
ATONEMENT LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1301	10
BELIEVERS IN CHRIST CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1303	12
BLESSED SACRAMENT CATHOLIC SCHOOL 1304	14
BLESSED SAVIOR CATHOLIC SCHOOL 1507	16
CALVARY'S CHRISTIAN ACADEMY, SCHOOL OF THE ARTS 1558	18
CARTER'S CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1382	20
CATHOLIC EAST ELEMENTARY 0309	22
CERIA M TRAVIS ACADEMY 1094	24
CHRIST ST PETER LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1305	26
CHRISTIAN FAITH ACADEMY OF HIGHER LEARNING 1384	28
CLARA MOHAMMED SCHOOL 1044	30
CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY SCHOOL 1165	32
CROSSTRAINERS ACADEMY 1489	34
DAUGHTERS OF THE FATHER CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1317	36
DESTINY HIGH SCHOOL 1491	38
DIVINE DESTINY SCHOOL 1702	40
DIVINE MERCY SCHOOL 7870	42
DIVINE SAVIOR HOLY ANGELS HIGH SCHOOL 0510	44
DOMINICAN HIGH SCHOOL 0530	46
EARLY VIEW ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE 1158	48
EASTBROOK ACADEMY 1218	50
ELM GROVE LUTHERAN SCHOOL 0600	52
FIRST IMMANUEL LUTHERAN SCHOOL 0690	54
GARDEN HOMES LUTHERAN SCHOOL 0740	56
GRACE CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1088	58
GRACE LUTHERAN SCHOOL 0818	60
GREATER HOLY TEMPLE CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1345	62
HERITAGE CHRISTIAN SCHOOLS 0848	64
HICKMAN ACADEMY PREPARATORY SCHOOL 1101	66
HILLEL ACADEMY 0856	68
HOLY REDEEMER CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1180	70
HOLY WISDOM ACADEMY 2850	72
HOPE CHRISTIAN HIGH SCHOOL 1408	74
HOPE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL: CARITAS 1703	76

HOPE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL: FORTIS 1439	78
HOPE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL: PRIMA 1315	80
HOPE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL: SEMPER 1656	82
IMMANUEL LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1568	84
INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY AND ACADEMICS 1527	86
JARED C BRUCE ACADEMY 1323	88
LUTHERAN SPECIAL SCHOOL 1685	90
MARQUETTE UNIVERSITY HIGH SCHOOL 1770	92
MARTIN LUTHER HIGH SCHOOL 1782	94
MARY QUEEN OF SAINTS CATHOLIC ACADEMY 2880	96
MESSMER CATHOLIC SCHOOLS 1606	98
MILWAUKEE LUTHERAN HIGH SCHOOL 1870	100
MILWAUKEE SEVENTH DAY ADVENTIST SCHOOL 1873	102
MOTHER OF GOOD COUNSEL SCHOOL 1910	104
MT CALVARY LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1930	106
MT LEBANON LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1980	108
MT OLIVE LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1990	110
NATVITY JESUIT MIDDLE SCHOOL 1996	112
NEW TESTAMENT CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1327	114
NORTHWEST CATHOLIC SCHOOL 1575	116
NORTHWEST LUTHERAN SCHOOL 2030	118
NOTRE DAME MIDDLE SCHOOL 1095	120
OUR LADY QUEEN OF PEACE 2240	122
PIUS XI HIGH SCHOOL 2300	124
PRINCE OF PEACE 1205	126
RIGHT STEP INC 1530	128
RISEN SAVIOR LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1351	130
SALAM SCHOOL 8075	132
SALEM EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN SCHOOL 8080	134
SHARON JUNIOR ACADEMY 8190	136
SHERMAN PARK LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1167	138
SHINING STAR CHRISTIAN SCHOOL 1704	140
SILOAH LUTHERAN SCHOOL 8217	142
ST ADALBERT SCHOOL 2750	144
ST AGNES SCHOOL 2800	146
ST ANTHONY SCHOOL 3100	148
ST CATHERINE SCHOOL 3410	150
ST CHARLES BORROMEO SCHOOL 3455	152
ST COLETTA DAY SCHOOL 3580	154

ST GREGORY THE GREAT PARISH SCHOOL 3935	156
ST JOAN ANTIDA HIGH SCHOOL 4210	158
ST JOHN KANTY SCHOOL 4420	160
ST JOHN'S LUTHERAN SCHOOL 4655	162
ST JOSAPHAT 4950	164
ST JOSEPH ACADEMY 8224	166
ST LUCAS LUTHERAN SCHOOL 5640	168
ST MARCUS LUTHERAN SCHOOL 5710	170
ST MARTIN OF TOURS PARISH SCHOOL 2725	172
ST MARTINI LUTHERAN SCHOOL 5830	174
ST PETER IMMANUEL LUTHERAN SCHOOL 7400	176
ST PHILIP'S LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1302	178
ST RAFAEL THE ARCHANGEL 1200	180
ST ROMAN PARISH SCHOOL 7670	182
ST SEBASTIAN SCHOOL 7720	184
ST THOMAS AQUINAS ACADEMY 7980	186
ST THOMAS MORE HIGH SCHOOL 8371	188
ST VINCENT PALOTTI CATHOLIC SCHOOL 3160	190
TAMARACK WALDORF SCHOOL 1048	192
TEXAS BUFKIN CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1171	194
TORAH ACADEMY OF MILWAUKEE 8379	196
TRANSCENTER FOR YOUTH 1631	198
TRAVIS TECHNOLOGY HIGH SCHOOL 1461	200
TRINITY LUTHERAN SCHOOL 8430	202
UNITED TO SERVE ACADEMY 1686	204
VICTORY CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1253	206
WELLS STREET ACADEMY 1627	208
WISCONSIN ACADEMY 8710	210
WISCONSIN LUTHERAN HIGH SCHOOL 8720	212
WORD OF LIFE EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN SCHOOL 0320	214
YESHIVA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 8740	216
ZION LUTHERAN SCHOOL 8800	218

MPCP

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

~								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	2087	36	2051	3%	12%	31%	48%	6%
8	1803	24	1779	3%	20%	27%	40%	10%
10	1381	194	1187	17%	29%	18%	28%	9%
School Total 5271		254	5017	7%	19%	26%	40%	8%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	2087	36	2051	4%	8%	13%	40%	36%
8	1803	24	1779	3%	12%	29%	39%	17%
10	1381	194	1187	17%	25%	9%	31%	18%
School Total 5271		254	5017	7%	14%	18%	37%	25%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

MPCP

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

DCICI	icc							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	2087	36	2051	2%	13%	31%	49%	6%
8	1803	24	1779	2%	20%	28%	41%	10%
10	1381	194	1187	3%	33%	21%	32%	11%
School Total 5271		254	5017	2%	20%	27%	42%	8%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	2087	36	2051	2%	8%	14%	40%	36%
8	1803	24	1779	2%	12%	29%	39%	17%
10	1381	194	1187	4%	29%	11%	36%	21%
School :	Total 5271	254	5017	2%	14%	19%	39%	26%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE 1652

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

*Science

10

22

School Total 125

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	64	0	64	3%	17%	27%	48%	5%
8	39	0	39	0%	28%	23%	38%	10%
10	22	0	22	32%	45%	5%	14%	5%
School Total 125		0	125	7%	26%	22%	39%	6%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	64	0	64	8%	8%	16%	39%	30%
8	39	0	39	0%	23%	38%	28%	10%

32%

10%

45%

19%

5%

30%

14%

21%

5%

21%

0

22

125

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE 1652

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Delei	icc							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	64	0	64	3%	17%	27%	48%	5%
8	39	0	39	0%	28%	23%	38%	10%
10	22	0	22	32%	45%	5%	14%	5%
School Total 125		0	125	7%	26%	22%	39%	6%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	64	0	64	8%	8%	16%	39%	30%
8	39	0	39	0%	23%	38%	28%	10%
10	22	0	22	32%	45%	5%	5%	14%
School Total 125		0	125	10%	19%	21%	30%	21%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ATLAS PREPARATORY ACADEMY 1263

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

*Science

School Total 175

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	48	0	48	0%	27%	42%	29%	2%
8	52	0	52	4%	17%	25%	46%	8%
10	75	0	75	5%	48%	20%	21%	5%
School Total 175		0	175	3%	33%	27%	31%	5%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	48	0	48	0%	17%	27%	33%	23%
8	52	0	52	6%	15%	27%	33%	19%
10	75	0	75	5%	51%	12%	24%	8%

4%

31%

21%

29%

15%

0

175

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ATLAS PREPARATORY ACADEMY 1263

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

20101								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	48	0	48	0%	27%	42%	29%	2%
8	52	0	52	4%	17%	25%	46%	8%
10	75	0	75	5%	48%	20%	21%	5%
School Total 175		0	175	3%	33%	27%	31%	5%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	48	0	48	0%	17%	27%	33%	23%
8	52	0	52	6%	15%	27%	33%	19%
10	75	0	75	5%	51%	12%	24%	8%
School Total 175		0	175	4%	31%	21%	29%	15%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ATONEMENT LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1301

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	24	0	24	0%	4%	38%	58%	0%
8	25	0	25	0%	4%	20%	68%	8%
School Total 49		0	49	0%	4%	29%	63%	4%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	24	0	24	0%	4%	8%	50%	38%
8	25	0	25	0%	0%	20%	52%	28%
School Total 49		0	49	0%	2%	14%	51%	33%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ATONEMENT LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1301

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Delei	icc							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	24	0	24	0%	4%	38%	58%	0%
8	25	0	25	0%	4%	20%	68%	8%
School Total 49		0	49	0%	4%	29%	63%	4%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	24	0	24	0%	4%	8%	50%	38%
8	25	0	25	0%	0%	20%	52%	28%
School Total 49		0	49	0%	2%	14%	51%	33%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

BELIEVERS IN CHRIST CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1303

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

*Science

8

14

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	14	0	14	0%	14%	79%	7%	0%
8	14	0	14	0%	50%	29%	14%	7%
10	9	0	9	0%	56%	33%	11%	0%
School Total 37		0	37	0%	38%	49%	11%	3%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	14	0	14	0%	14%	50%	29%	7%

7%

50%

14%

29%

0%

14

0

⁹ 10 0 9 0% 44% 11% 44% 0% School Total 37 0 37 0% 19% 41% 32% 8%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

BELIEVERS IN CHRIST CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1303

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

BCICI	icc							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	14	0	14	0%	14%	79%	7%	0%
8	14	0	14	0%	50%	29%	14%	7%
10	9	0	9	0%	56%	33%	11%	0%
School	Total 37	0	37	0%	38%	49%	11%	3%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	14	0	14	0%	14%	50%	29%	7%
8	14	0	14	0%	7%	50%	29%	14%
10	9	0	9	0%	44%	11%	44%	0%
School	Total 37	0	37	0%	19%	41%	32%	8%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

BLESSED SACRAMENT CATHOLIC SCHOOL 1304

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	22	0	22	0%	27%	41%	32%	0%
8	12	0	12	0%	17%	17%	58%	8%
School '	Total 34	0	34	0%	24%	32%	41%	3%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	22	0	22	0%	18%	18%	55%	9%
8	12	0	12	0%	17%	33%	50%	0%
School	Total 34	0	34	0%	18%	24%	53%	6%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

BLESSED SACRAMENT CATHOLIC SCHOOL 1304

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Delei	icc							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	22	0	22	0%	27%	41%	32%	0%
8	12	0	12	0%	17%	17%	58%	8%
School	Total 34	0	34	0%	24%	32%	41%	3%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	22	0	22	0%	18%	18%	55%	9%
8	12	0	12	0%	17%	33%	50%	0%
School [*]	Total 34	0	34	0%	18%	24%	53%	6%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

BLESSED SAVIOR CATHOLIC SCHOOL 1507

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	79	0	79	0%	18%	38%	41%	4%
8	66	0	66	2%	24%	29%	36%	9%
School	Total 145	0	145	1%	21%	34%	39%	6%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	79	0	79	0%	9%	24%	43%	24%
8	66	0	66	0%	15%	36%	33%	15%
School	Total 145	0	145	0%	12%	30%	39%	20%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

BLESSED SAVIOR CATHOLIC SCHOOL 1507

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

~								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	79	0	79	0%	18%	38%	41%	4%
8	66	0	66	2%	24%	29%	36%	9%
School ⁻	Total 145	0	145	1%	21%	34%	39%	6%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	79	0	79	0%	9%	24%	43%	24%
8	66	0	66	0%	15%	36%	33%	15%
School ⁻	Total 145	0	145	0%	12%	30%	39%	20%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

CALVARY'S CHRISTIAN ACADEMY, SCHOOL OF THE ARTS 1558

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	6	0	6	0%	67%	33%	0%	0%
School	Total 6	0	6	0%	67%	33%	0%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	6	0	6	0%	50%	50%	0%	0%
School '	Total 6	0	6	0%	50%	50%	0%	0%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

CALVARY'S CHRISTIAN ACADEMY, SCHOOL OF THE ARTS 1558 WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	6	0	6	0%	67%	33%	0%	0%
School	Total 6	0	6	0%	67%	33%	0%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	6	0	6	0%	50%	50%	0%	0%
School ⁻	Total 6	0	6	0%	50%	50%	0%	0%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

CARTER'S CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1382

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	15	0	15	0%	33%	27%	40%	0%
8	15	0	15	0%	47%	40%	13%	0%
School '	Total 30	0	30	0%	40%	33%	27%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	15	0	15	0%	20%	33%	47%	0%
8	15	0	15	0%	20%	67%	13%	0%
School '	Total 30	0	30	0%	20%	50%	30%	0%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

CARTER'S CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1382

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

~								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	15	0	15	0%	33%	27%	40%	0%
8	15	0	15	0%	47%	40%	13%	0%
School ⁻	Total 30	0	30	0%	40%	33%	27%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	15	0	15	0%	20%	33%	47%	0%
8	15	0	15	0%	20%	67%	13%	0%
School ⁻	Total 30	0	30	0%	20%	50%	30%	0%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

CATHOLIC EAST ELEMENTARY 0309

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	18	0	18	0%	0%	17%	67%	17%
8	10	0	10	0%	10%	20%	50%	20%
School	Total 28	0	28	0%	4%	18%	61%	18%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	18	0	18	0%	0%	6%	28%	67%
8	10	0	10	0%	0%	30%	20%	50%
School	Total 28	0	28	0%	0%	14%	25%	61%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

CATHOLIC EAST ELEMENTARY 0309

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

~								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	18	0	18	0%	0%	17%	67%	17%
8	10	0	10	0%	10%	20%	50%	20%
School ⁻	Total 28	0	28	0%	4%	18%	61%	18%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	18	0	18	0%	0%	6%	28%	67%
8	10	0	10	0%	0%	30%	20%	50%
School ⁻	Total 28	0	28	0%	0%	14%	25%	61%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

CERIA M TRAVIS ACADEMY 1094

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

*Science

10

School Total 98

18

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	29	0	29	24%	41%	24%	10%	0%
8	51	0	51	27%	37%	22%	14%	0%
10	18	0	18	44%	39%	11%	6%	0%
School	Total 98	0	98	30%	39%	20%	11%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	29	0	29	24%	28%	21%	24%	3%
8	51	0	51	33%	24%	31%	12%	0%

44%

33%

39%

28%

11%

24%

6%

14%

0%

1%

18

98

0

0

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

CERIA M TRAVIS ACADEMY 1094

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

DCICI	icc							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	29	0	29	24%	41%	24%	10%	0%
8	51	0	51	27%	37%	22%	14%	0%
10	18	0	18	44%	39%	11%	6%	0%
School ⁻	Total 98	0	98	30%	39%	20%	11%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	29	0	29	24%	28%	21%	24%	3%
8	51	0	51	33%	24%	31%	12%	0%
10	18	0	18	44%	39%	11%	6%	0%
School Total 98		0	98	33%	28%	24%	14%	1%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

CHRIST ST PETER LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1305

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	19	0	19	0%	16%	21%	53%	11%
8	19	0	19	0%	21%	26%	42%	11%
School ³	Total 38	0	38	0%	18%	24%	47%	11%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	19	0	19	0%	11%	0%	32%	58%
8	19	0	19	0%	21%	16%	47%	16%
School :	Total 38	0	38	0%	16%	8%	39%	37%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

CHRIST ST PETER LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1305

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

~								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	19	0	19	0%	16%	21%	53%	11%
8	19	0	19	0%	21%	26%	42%	11%
School ⁻	Total 38	0	38	0%	18%	24%	47%	11%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	19	0	19	0%	11%	0%	32%	58%
8	19	0	19	0%	21%	16%	47%	16%
School ⁻	Total 38	0	38	0%	16%	8%	39%	37%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

CHRISTIAN FAITH ACADEMY OF HIGHER LEARNING 1384

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

*Science

School Total 4

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
School	Total 4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

4

0

CHRISTIAN FAITH ACADEMY OF HIGHER LEARNING 1384

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

~								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
School ⁻	Total 4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
School ⁻	Total 4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

CLARA MOHAMMED SCHOOL 1044

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

*Science

10

6

School Total 47

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	23	0	23	0%	13%	43%	43%	0%
8	18	0	18	0%	22%	39%	39%	0%
10	6	1	5	*	*	*	*	*
School	Total 47	1	46	2%	23%	38%	36%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	23	0	23	0%	17%	26%	48%	9%
8	18	0	18	0%	6%	56%	39%	0%

2%

19%

40%

4%

34%

5

46

1

1

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

CLARA MOHAMMED SCHOOL 1044

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

CICI								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	23	0	23	0%	13%	43%	43%	0%
8	18	0	18	0%	22%	39%	39%	0%
10	6	1	5	*	*	*	*	*
School	Total 47	1	46	0%	24%	39%	37%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	23	0	23	0%	17%	26%	48%	9%
8	18	0	18	0%	6%	56%	39%	0%
10	6	1	5	*	*	*	*	*
School 7	Total 47	1	46	0%	20%	35%	41%	4%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY SCHOOL 1165

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	39	0	39	0%	15%	26%	54%	5%
8	21	0	21	0%	5%	43%	48%	5%
School	Total 60	0	60	0%	12%	32%	52%	5%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	39	0	39	3%	15%	10%	44%	28%
8	21	0	21	0%	24%	29%	48%	0%
School	Total 60	0	60	2%	18%	17%	45%	18%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

CONCORDIA UNIVERSITY SCHOOL 1165

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Delei	icc							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	39	0	39	0%	15%	26%	54%	5%
8	21	0	21	0%	5%	43%	48%	5%
School	Total 60	0	60	0%	12%	32%	52%	5%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	39	0	39	3%	15%	10%	44%	28%
8	21	0	21	0%	24%	29%	48%	0%
School ³	Total 60	0	60	2%	18%	17%	45%	18%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

CROSSTRAINERS ACADEMY 1489

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	17	0	17	0%	18%	41%	41%	0%
8	14	0	14	0%	50%	21%	29%	0%
School ⁻	Total 31	0	31	0%	32%	32%	35%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	17	0	17	0%	0%	24%	65%	12%
8	14	0	14	0%	43%	21%	36%	0%
School :	Total 31	0	31	0%	19%	23%	52%	6%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

CROSSTRAINERS ACADEMY 1489

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

~								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	17	0	17	0%	18%	41%	41%	0%
8	14	0	14	0%	50%	21%	29%	0%
School ⁻	Total 31	0	31	0%	32%	32%	35%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	17	0	17	0%	0%	24%	65%	12%
8	14	0	14	0%	43%	21%	36%	0%
School ⁻	Total 31	0	31	0%	19%	23%	52%	6%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

DAUGHTERS OF THE FATHER CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1317

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	0	20	0%	35%	40%	25%	0%
School	Total 20	0	20	0%	35%	40%	25%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	0	20	0%	10%	20%	60%	10%
School Total 20		0	20	0%	10%	20%	60%	10%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

DAUGHTERS OF THE FATHER CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1317

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	0	20	0%	35%	40%	25%	0%
School Total 20		0	20	0%	35%	40%	25%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	0	20	0%	10%	20%	60%	10%
School Total 20		0	20	0%	10%	20%	60%	10%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

DESTINY HIGH SCHOOL 1491

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	76	0	76	0%	67%	18%	13%	1%
School Total 76		0	76	0%	67%	18%	13%	1%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	76	0	76	0%	57%	13%	25%	5%
School Total 76		0	76	0%	57%	13%	25%	5%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

DESTINY HIGH SCHOOL 1491

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	76	0	76	0%	67%	18%	13%	1%
School Total 76		0	76	0%	67%	18%	13%	1%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	76	0	76	0%	57%	13%	25%	5%
School Total 76		0	76	0%	57%	13%	25%	5%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

DIVINE DESTINY SCHOOL 1702

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	9	0	9	0%	44%	33%	22%	0%
8	6	0	6	0%	83%	0%	17%	0%
School Total 15		0	15	0%	60%	20%	20%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	9	0	9	0%	11%	33%	44%	11%
8	6	0	6	0%	33%	50%	17%	0%
School Total 15		0	15	0%	20%	40%	33%	7%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

DIVINE DESTINY SCHOOL 1702

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Delei								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	9	0	9	0%	44%	33%	22%	0%
8	6	0	6	0%	83%	0%	17%	0%
School Total 15		0	15	0%	60%	20%	20%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	9	0	9	0%	11%	33%	44%	11%
8	6	0	6	0%	33%	50%	17%	0%
School Total 15		0	15	0%	20%	40%	33%	7%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

DIVINE MERCY SCHOOL 7870

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
School Total 3		0	3	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
School Total 3		0	3	*	*	*	*	*

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

DIVINE MERCY SCHOOL 7870

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Delei								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
School ⁻	Total 3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
School 7	Total 3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

DIVINE SAVIOR HOLY ANGELS HIGH SCHOOL 0510

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	20	0	20	0%	0%	15%	40%	45%
School Total 20		0	20	0%	0%	15%	40%	45%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	20	0	20	0%	0%	5%	20%	75%
School Total 20		0	20	0%	0%	5%	20%	75%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

DIVINE SAVIOR HOLY ANGELS HIGH SCHOOL 0510

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	20	0	20	0%	0%	15%	40%	45%
School Total 20		0	20	0%	0%	15%	40%	45%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	20	0	20	0%	0%	5%	20%	75%
School Total 20		0	20	0%	0%	5%	20%	75%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

DOMINICAN HIGH SCHOOL 0530

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	33	0	33	0%	9%	18%	45%	27%
School Total 33		0	33	0%	9%	18%	45%	27%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	33	0	33	0%	3%	12%	27%	58%
School Total 33		0	33	0%	3%	12%	27%	58%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

DOMINICAN HIGH SCHOOL 0530

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	33	0	33	0%	9%	18%	45%	27%
School Total 33		0	33	0%	9%	18%	45%	27%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	33	0	33	0%	3%	12%	27%	58%
School Total 33		0	33	0%	3%	12%	27%	58%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

EARLY VIEW ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE 1158

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

*Science

8

10

School Total 63

26

20

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	17	0	17	12%	6%	35%	47%	0%
8	26	0	26	0%	31%	31%	38%	0%
10	20	0	20	0%	50%	25%	25%	0%
School Total 63		0	63	3%	30%	30%	37%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	17	0	17	0%	6%	0%	65%	29%

0%

0%

0%

19%

40%

22%

38%

20%

22%

31%

35%

41%

12%

5%

14%

26

20

63

0

0

0

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

EARLY VIEW ACADEMY OF EXCELLENCE 1158

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Delei	icc							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	17	0	17	12%	6%	35%	47%	0%
8	26	0	26	0%	31%	31%	38%	0%
10	20	0	20	0%	50%	25%	25%	0%
School ⁻	Total 63	0	63	3%	30%	30%	37%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	17	0	17	0%	6%	0%	65%	29%
8	26	0	26	0%	19%	38%	31%	12%
10	20	0	20	0%	40%	20%	35%	5%
School ⁻	Total 63	0	63	0%	22%	22%	41%	14%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

EASTBROOK ACADEMY 1218

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

*Science

8

10

11

7

School Total 37

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	19	0	19	0%	0%	26%	68%	5%
8	11	0	11	0%	0%	18%	45%	36%
10	7	0	7	0%	0%	0%	57%	43%
School Total 37		0	37	0%	0%	19%	59%	22%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	19	0	19	0%	0%	0%	53%	47%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

9%

0%

3%

45%

57%

49%

45%

43%

49%

11

7

37

0

0

0

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

EASTBROOK ACADEMY 1218

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Delei	icc							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	19	0	19	0%	0%	26%	68%	5%
8	11	0	11	0%	0%	18%	45%	36%
10	7	0	7	0%	0%	0%	57%	43%
School Total 37		0	37	0%	0%	19%	59%	22%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	19	0	19	0%	0%	0%	53%	47%
8	11	0	11	0%	0%	9%	45%	45%
10	7	0	7	0%	0%	0%	43%	57%
School '	Total 37	0	37	0%	0%	3%	49%	49%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ELM GROVE LUTHERAN SCHOOL 0600

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*
School	Total 1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*
School ⁻	Total 1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ELM GROVE LUTHERAN SCHOOL 0600

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*
School ⁻	Total 1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*
School .	Total 1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

FIRST IMMANUEL LUTHERAN SCHOOL 0690

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

*Science

School Total 1

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*
School	Total 1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

1

0

FIRST IMMANUEL LUTHERAN SCHOOL 0690

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*
School ⁻	Total 1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*
School .	Total 1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

GARDEN HOMES LUTHERAN SCHOOL 0740

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	28	0	28	0%	7%	11%	64%	18%
8	23	0	23	0%	17%	26%	48%	9%
School Total 51		0	51	0%	12%	18%	57%	14%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	28	0	28	0%	4%	18%	25%	54%
8	23	0	23	0%	17%	22%	48%	13%
School	Total 51	0	51	0%	10%	20%	35%	35%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

GARDEN HOMES LUTHERAN SCHOOL 0740

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

COLOR								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	28	0	28	0%	7%	11%	64%	18%
8	23	0	23	0%	17%	26%	48%	9%
School ⁻	Total 51	0	51	0%	12%	18%	57%	14%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	28	0	28	0%	4%	18%	25%	54%
8	23	0	23	0%	17%	22%	48%	13%
School ⁻	Total 51	0	51	0%	10%	20%	35%	35%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

GRACE CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1088

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

*Science

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	5	5	0	*	*	*	*	*
8	7	7	0	*	*	*	*	*
10	2	2	0	*	*	*	*	*
School ⁻	Total 14	14	0	*	*	*	*	*

*Social Studies

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	5	5	0	*	*	*	*	*
8	7	7	0	*	*	*	*	*
10	2	2	0	*	*	*	*	*
School	Total 14	14	0	*	*	*	*	*

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

GRACE CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1088

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

*Science

5

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent	# Required to	% Not	% Minimal	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
		Opt-Out	Test	Tested	Perf.			
4	5	5	0	*	*	*	*	*
8	7	7	0	*	*	*	*	*
10	2	2	0	*	*	*	*	*
School	Total 14	14	0	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced

8	/	/	U	•	•	•	•	•
10	2	2	0	*	*	*	*	*
School Tota	al 14	14	0	*	*	*	*	*

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

5

0

GRACE LUTHERAN SCHOOL 0818

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

*Science

School Total 1

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
8	1	1	0	*	*	*	*	*
School ⁻	Total 1	1	0	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
Q	1	1	Λ	*	*	*	*	*

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

GRACE LUTHERAN SCHOOL 0818

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
8	1	1	0	*	*	*	*	*
School ⁻	Total 1	1	0	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
8	1	1	0	*	*	*	*	*
School .	Total 1	1	0	*	*	*	*	*

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

GREATER HOLY TEMPLE CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1345

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	67	0	67	0%	25%	40%	34%	0%
8	65	0	65	0%	38%	42%	20%	0%
School ⁻	Total 132	0	132	0%	32%	41%	27%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	67	0	67	0%	21%	18%	48%	13%
8	65	0	65	0%	29%	45%	25%	2%
School :	Total 132	0	132	0%	25%	31%	36%	8%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

GREATER HOLY TEMPLE CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1345

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

COLOR								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	67	0	67	0%	25%	40%	34%	0%
8	65	0	65	0%	38%	42%	20%	0%
School ⁻	Total 132	0	132	0%	32%	41%	27%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	67	0	67	0%	21%	18%	48%	13%
8	65	0	65	0%	29%	45%	25%	2%
School ⁻	Total 132	0	132	0%	25%	31%	36%	8%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

HERITAGE CHRISTIAN SCHOOLS 0848

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

*Science

10

School Total 42

16

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	16	0	16	6%	0%	6%	56%	31%
8	10	0	10	0%	10%	30%	30%	30%
10	16	0	16	6%	25%	6%	31%	31%
School	Total 42	0	42	5%	12%	12%	40%	31%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	16	0	16	6%	0%	0%	44%	50%
8	10	0	10	0%	10%	10%	60%	20%

6%

5%

19%

10%

6%

5%

38%

45%

31%

36%

16

42

0

0

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

HERITAGE CHRISTIAN SCHOOLS 0848

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

DCICI	icc							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	16	0	16	6%	0%	6%	56%	31%
8	10	0	10	0%	10%	30%	30%	30%
10	16	0	16	6%	25%	6%	31%	31%
School	Total 42	0	42	5%	12%	12%	40%	31%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	16	0	16	6%	0%	0%	44%	50%
8	10	0	10	0%	10%	10%	60%	20%
10	16	0	16	6%	19%	6%	38%	31%
School	Total 42	0	42	5%	10%	5%	45%	36%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

HICKMAN ACADEMY PREPARATORY SCHOOL 1101

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	37	0	37	0%	24%	51%	24%	0%
8	33	0	33	6%	24%	30%	18%	21%
School	Total 70	0	70	3%	24%	41%	21%	10%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	37	0	37	0%	11%	32%	41%	16%
8	33	0	33	6%	21%	42%	30%	0%
School :	Total 70	0	70	3%	16%	37%	36%	9%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

HICKMAN ACADEMY PREPARATORY SCHOOL 1101

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

COLOR								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	37	0	37	0%	24%	51%	24%	0%
8	33	0	33	6%	24%	30%	18%	21%
School ⁻	Total 70	0	70	3%	24%	41%	21%	10%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	37	0	37	0%	11%	32%	41%	16%
8	33	0	33	6%	21%	42%	30%	0%
School ⁻	Total 70	0	70	3%	16%	37%	36%	9%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

HILLEL ACADEMY 0856

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

4	Q	8	Ο	*	*	*	*	*
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
	al Studies	# D	# Day 1 and 1	0/ 11-1	0/ 14:	O/ Davis	O/ Des Caires	0/ 4
School	Γotal 14	14	0	*	*	*	*	*
8	6	6	0	*	*	*	*	*
4	8	8	0	*	*	*	*	*
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

HILLEL ACADEMY 0856

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	8	8	0	*	*	*	*	*
8	6	6	0	*	*	*	*	*
School	Total 14	14	0	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent	# Required to	% Not	% Minimal	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
		Opt-Out	Test	Tested	Perf.			
4	8	8	0	*	*	*	*	*
8	6	6	0	*	*	*	*	*
School Total 14		14	0	*	*	*	*	*

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

HOLY REDEEMER CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1180

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

*Science

School Total 123

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	38	0	38	3%	29%	42%	26%	0%
8	39	0	39	5%	33%	38%	21%	3%
10	46	0	46	0%	11%	22%	59%	9%
School Total 123		0	123	2%	24%	33%	37%	4%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	38	0	38	3%	11%	21%	47%	18%
8	39	0	39	3%	26%	44%	26%	3%
10	46	0	46	0%	20%	4%	59%	17%

2%

19%

22%

45%

13%

123

0

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

HOLY REDEEMER CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1180

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

BCICI	icc							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	38	0	38	3%	29%	42%	26%	0%
8	39	0	39	5%	33%	38%	21%	3%
10	46	0	46	0%	11%	22%	59%	9%
School Total 123		0	123	2%	24%	33%	37%	4%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	38	0	38	3%	11%	21%	47%	18%
8	39	0	39	3%	26%	44%	26%	3%
10	46	0	46	0%	20%	4%	59%	17%
School Total 123		0	123	2%	19%	22%	45%	13%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

HOLY WISDOM ACADEMY 2850

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	17	0	17	0%	0%	41%	53%	6%
8	25	0	25	0%	16%	36%	40%	8%
School Total 42		0	42	0%	10%	38%	45%	7%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	17	0	17	0%	0%	6%	41%	53%
8	25	0	25	0%	0%	28%	60%	12%
School :	Total 42	0	42	0%	0%	19%	52%	29%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

HOLY WISDOM ACADEMY 2850

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

CICI								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	17	0	17	0%	0%	41%	53%	6%
8	25	0	25	0%	16%	36%	40%	8%
School ⁻	Total 42	0	42	0%	10%	38%	45%	7%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	17	0	17	0%	0%	6%	41%	53%
8	25	0	25	0%	0%	28%	60%	12%
School ⁻	Total 42	0	42	0%	0%	19%	52%	29%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

HOPE CHRISTIAN HIGH SCHOOL 1408

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	67	0	67	0%	36%	34%	28%	1%
School ⁻	Total 67	0	67	0%	36%	34%	28%	1%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	67	0	67	0%	46%	7%	33%	13%
School ⁻	Total 67	0	67	0%	46%	7%	33%	13%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

HOPE CHRISTIAN HIGH SCHOOL 1408

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	67	0	67	0%	36%	34%	28%	1%
School '	Total 67	0	67	0%	36%	34%	28%	1%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	67	0	67	0%	46%	7%	33%	13%
School Total 67		0	67	0%	46%	7%	33%	13%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

HOPE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL: CARITAS 1703

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	0	20	20%	15%	30%	35%	0%
School ⁻	Total 20	0	20	20%	15%	30%	35%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	0	20	25%	15%	15%	30%	15%
School Total 20		0	20	25%	15%	15%	30%	15%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

HOPE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL: CARITAS 1703

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	0	20	20%	15%	30%	35%	0%
School	Total 20	0	20	20%	15%	30%	35%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	0	20	25%	15%	15%	30%	15%
School Total 20		0	20	25%	15%	15%	30%	15%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

HOPE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL: FORTIS 1439

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	60	0	60	5%	15%	38%	38%	3%
8	33	0	33	3%	27%	24%	45%	0%
School ⁻	Total 93	0	93	4%	19%	33%	41%	2%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	60	0	60	5%	13%	18%	43%	20%
8	33	0	33	3%	9%	45%	36%	6%
School Total 93		0	93	4%	12%	28%	41%	15%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

HOPE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL: FORTIS 1439

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

SCICI	ice							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	60	0	60	5%	15%	38%	38%	3%
8	33	0	33	3%	27%	24%	45%	0%
School ⁻	Total 93	0	93	4%	19%	33%	41%	2%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	60	0	60	5%	13%	18%	43%	20%
8	33	0	33	3%	9%	45%	36%	6%
School 7	Total 93	0	93	4%	12%	28%	41%	15%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

HOPE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL: PRIMA 1315

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	53	0	53	2%	8%	57%	34%	0%
8	57	0	57	0%	26%	32%	40%	2%
School	Total 110	0	110	1%	17%	44%	37%	1%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	53	0	53	4%	9%	23%	43%	21%
8	57	0	57	0%	19%	46%	25%	11%
School '	Total 110	0	110	2%	15%	35%	34%	15%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

HOPE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL: PRIMA 1315

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

COLOR								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	53	0	53	2%	8%	57%	34%	0%
8	57	0	57	0%	26%	32%	40%	2%
School ⁻	Total 110	0	110	1%	17%	44%	37%	1%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	53	0	53	4%	9%	23%	43%	21%
8	57	0	57	0%	19%	46%	25%	11%
School ⁻	Total 110	0	110	2%	15%	35%	34%	15%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

HOPE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL: SEMPER 1656

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	29	0	29	0%	31%	17%	48%	3%
School	Total 29	0	29	0%	31%	17%	48%	3%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	29	0	29	0%	17%	24%	38%	21%
School	Total 29	0	29	0%	17%	24%	38%	21%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

HOPE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL: SEMPER 1656

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	29	0	29	0%	31%	17%	48%	3%
School	Total 29	0	29	0%	31%	17%	48%	3%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	29	0	29	0%	17%	24%	38%	21%
School Total 29		0	29	0%	17%	24%	38%	21%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

IMMANUEL LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1568

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	9	0	9	0%	0%	22%	56%	22%
8	9	0	9	0%	0%	22%	67%	11%
School	Total 18	0	18	0%	0%	22%	61%	17%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	9	0	9	0%	0%	0%	44%	56%
8	9	0	9	0%	0%	11%	44%	44%
School	Total 18	0	18	0%	0%	6%	44%	50%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

IMMANUEL LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1568

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

CICI								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	9	0	9	0%	0%	22%	56%	22%
8	9	0	9	0%	0%	22%	67%	11%
School ⁻	Total 18	0	18	0%	0%	22%	61%	17%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	9	0	9	0%	0%	0%	44%	56%
8	9	0	9	0%	0%	11%	44%	44%
School ⁻	Total 18	0	18	0%	0%	6%	44%	50%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY AND ACADEMICS 1527

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	0	20	0%	40%	45%	15%	0%
8	25	0	25	20%	28%	32%	16%	4%
School	Total 45	0	45	11%	33%	38%	16%	2%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	0	20	0%	40%	15%	35%	10%
8	25	0	25	20%	20%	32%	24%	4%
School	Total 45	0	45	11%	29%	24%	29%	7%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY AND ACADEMICS 1527

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

CICI								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	0	20	0%	40%	45%	15%	0%
8	25	0	25	20%	28%	32%	16%	4%
School ⁻	Total 45	0	45	11%	33%	38%	16%	2%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	0	20	0%	40%	15%	35%	10%
8	25	0	25	20%	20%	32%	24%	4%
School ⁻	Total 45	0	45	11%	29%	24%	29%	7%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

JARED C BRUCE ACADEMY 1323

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	16	0	16	0%	0%	38%	50%	13%
8	18	0	18	11%	50%	17%	22%	0%
School	Total 34	0	34	6%	26%	26%	35%	6%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	16	0	16	0%	0%	13%	56%	31%
8	18	0	18	6%	17%	61%	17%	0%
School	Total 34	0	34	3%	9%	38%	35%	15%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

JARED C BRUCE ACADEMY 1323

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

~								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	16	0	16	0%	0%	38%	50%	13%
8	18	0	18	11%	50%	17%	22%	0%
School ⁻	Total 34	0	34	6%	26%	26%	35%	6%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	16	0	16	0%	0%	13%	56%	31%
8	18	0	18	6%	17%	61%	17%	0%
School ⁻	Total 34	0	34	3%	9%	38%	35%	15%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

LUTHERAN SPECIAL SCHOOL 1685

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

*Science

School Total 13

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	6	6	0	*	*	*	*	*
8	7	5	2	*	*	*	*	*
School	Total 13	11	2	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	6	6	0	*	*	*	*	*
8	7	5	2	*	*	*	*	*

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

LUTHERAN SPECIAL SCHOOL 1685

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	6	6	0	*	*	*	*	*
8	7	5	2	*	*	*	*	*
School	Total 13	11	2	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	6	6	0	*	*	*	*	*
8	7	5	2	*	*	*	*	*
School ⁻	Total 13	11	2	*	*	*	*	*

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

MARQUETTE UNIVERSITY HIGH SCHOOL 1770

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	23	6	17	26%	0%	0%	26%	48%
School	Total 23	6	17	26%	0%	0%	26%	48%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	23	6	17	26%	0%	0%	4%	70%
School	Total 23	6	17	26%	0%	0%	4%	70%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

MARQUETTE UNIVERSITY HIGH SCHOOL 1770

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	23	6	17	0%	0%	0%	35%	65%
School '	Total 23	6	17	0%	0%	0%	35%	65%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	23	6	17	0%	0%	0%	6%	94%
School '	Total 23	6	17	0%	0%	0%	6%	94%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

MARTIN LUTHER HIGH SCHOOL 1782

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	14	2	12	14%	7%	29%	36%	14%
School	Total 14	2	12	14%	7%	29%	36%	14%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	14	2	12	14%	0%	0%	57%	29%
School ⁻	Total 14	2	12	14%	0%	0%	57%	29%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

MARTIN LUTHER HIGH SCHOOL 1782

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	14	2	12	0%	8%	33%	42%	17%
School	Total 14	2	12	0%	8%	33%	42%	17%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	14	2	12	0%	0%	0%	67%	33%
School '	Total 14	2	12	0%	0%	0%	67%	33%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

MARY QUEEN OF SAINTS CATHOLIC ACADEMY 2880

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

*Science

4

3

2

School Total 5

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
8	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
School '	Total 5	0	5	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced

0

0

3

2

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

MARY QUEEN OF SAINTS CATHOLIC ACADEMY 2880

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
8	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
School	Total 5	0	5	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent	# Required to	% Not	% Minimal	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent	# Required to	% Not	% Minimal	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
		Opt-Out	Test	Tested	Perf.			
4	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
8	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
School '	Total 5	0	5	*	*	*	*	*

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

MESSMER CATHOLIC SCHOOLS 1606

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

*Science

10

190

School Total 368

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	83	0	83	0%	18%	29%	51%	2%
8	95	0	95	0%	20%	42%	31%	7%
10	190	0	190	1%	29%	22%	40%	8%
School	Total 368	0	368	0%	24%	29%	40%	7%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	83	0	83	2%	11%	12%	33%	42%
8	95	0	95	0%	9%	38%	42%	11%

1%

1%

21%

16%

14%

20%

19%

22%

45%

42%

190

368

0

0

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

MESSMER CATHOLIC SCHOOLS 1606

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

DCICI	icc							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	83	0	83	0%	18%	29%	51%	2%
8	95	0	95	0%	20%	42%	31%	7%
10	190	0	190	1%	29%	22%	40%	8%
School ⁻	Total 368	0	368	0%	24%	29%	40%	7%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	83	0	83	2%	11%	12%	33%	42%
8	95	0	95	0%	9%	38%	42%	11%
10	190	0	190	1%	21%	14%	45%	19%
School ⁻	Total 368	0	368	1%	16%	20%	42%	22%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

MILWAUKEE LUTHERAN HIGH SCHOOL 1870

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	125	106	19	86%	3%	2%	7%	2%
School	Total 125	106	19	86%	3%	2%	7%	2%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	125	106	19	86%	2%	3%	6%	2%
School	Total 125	106	19	86%	2%	3%	6%	2%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

MILWAUKEE LUTHERAN HIGH SCHOOL 1870

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	125	106	19	11%	21%	11%	47%	11%
School ⁻	Total 125	106	19	11%	21%	11%	47%	11%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	125	106	19	11%	16%	21%	37%	16%
School '	Total 125	106	19	11%	16%	21%	37%	16%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

MILWAUKEE SEVENTH DAY ADVENTIST SCHOOL 1873

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent	# Required to	% Not	% Minimal	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
		Opt-Out	Test	Tested	Perf.			
4	13	0	13	0%	15%	31%	38%	15%
8	14	0	14	0%	29%	29%	43%	0%
10	12	0	12	0%	42%	42%	17%	0%
School ⁻	Total 39	0	39	0%	28%	33%	33%	5%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent	# Required to	% Not	% Minimal	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
		Opt-Out	Test	Tested	Perf.			
		_						

School Total	39	0	39	0%	31%	21%	26%	23%
10	12	0	12	0%	50%	25%	17%	8%
8	14	0	14	0%	36%	21%	21%	21%
4	13	0	13	0%	8%	15%	38%	38%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

MILWAUKEE SEVENTH DAY ADVENTIST SCHOOL 1873

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Delei	icc							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	13	0	13	0%	15%	31%	38%	15%
8	14	0	14	0%	29%	29%	43%	0%
10	12	0	12	0%	42%	42%	17%	0%
School ⁻	Total 39	0	39	0%	28%	33%	33%	5%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	13	0	13	0%	8%	15%	38%	38%
8	14	0	14	0%	36%	21%	21%	21%
10	12	0	12	0%	50%	25%	17%	8%
School ⁻	Total 39	0	39	0%	31%	21%	26%	23%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

MOTHER OF GOOD COUNSEL SCHOOL 1910

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	22	0	22	0%	9%	27%	55%	9%
8	24	0	24	0%	13%	25%	58%	4%
School ⁻	Total 46	0	46	0%	11%	26%	57%	7%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	22	0	22	0%	0%	9%	27%	64%
8	24	0	24	0%	0%	29%	50%	21%
School :	Total 46	0	46	0%	0%	20%	39%	41%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

MOTHER OF GOOD COUNSEL SCHOOL 1910

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Delei								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	22	0	22	0%	9%	27%	55%	9%
8	24	0	24	0%	13%	25%	58%	4%
School Total 46		0	46	0%	11%	26%	57%	7%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	22	0	22	0%	0%	9%	27%	64%
8	24	0	24	0%	0%	29%	50%	21%
School Total 46		0	46	0%	0%	20%	39%	41%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

MT CALVARY LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1930

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

~								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	23	0	23	0%	0%	22%	74%	4%
8	17	0	17	0%	18%	6%	71%	6%
School Total 40		0	40	0%	8%	15%	73%	5%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	23	0	23	0%	0%	0%	43%	57%
8	17	0	17	0%	0%	18%	59%	24%
School Total 40		0	40	0%	0%	8%	50%	43%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

MT CALVARY LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1930

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

COLOR								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	23	0	23	0%	0%	22%	74%	4%
8	17	0	17	0%	18%	6%	71%	6%
School Total 40		0	40	0%	8%	15%	73%	5%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	23	0	23	0%	0%	0%	43%	57%
8	17	0	17	0%	0%	18%	59%	24%
School Total 40		0	40	0%	0%	8%	50%	43%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

MT LEBANON LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1980

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	17	0	17	0%	6%	29%	59%	6%
8	18	0	18	0%	17%	44%	33%	6%
School	Total 35	0	35	0%	11%	37%	46%	6%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	17	0	17	0%	0%	12%	41%	47%
8	18	0	18	0%	17%	28%	33%	22%
School	Total 35	0	35	0%	9%	20%	37%	34%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

MT LEBANON LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1980

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

COLOR								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	17	0	17	0%	6%	29%	59%	6%
8	18	0	18	0%	17%	44%	33%	6%
School ⁻	Total 35	0	35	0%	11%	37%	46%	6%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	17	0	17	0%	0%	12%	41%	47%
8	18	0	18	0%	17%	28%	33%	22%
School ⁻	Total 35	0	35	0%	9%	20%	37%	34%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

MT OLIVE LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1990

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	11	0	11	0%	0%	9%	64%	27%
8	13	0	13	0%	23%	8%	46%	23%
School	Total 24	0	24	0%	13%	8%	54%	25%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	11	0	11	0%	0%	0%	27%	73%
8	13	0	13	0%	8%	15%	46%	31%
School	Total 24	0	24	0%	4%	8%	38%	50%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

MT OLIVE LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1990

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

CICI								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	11	0	11	0%	0%	9%	64%	27%
8	13	0	13	0%	23%	8%	46%	23%
School ⁻	Total 24	0	24	0%	13%	8%	54%	25%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	11	0	11	0%	0%	0%	27%	73%
8	13	0	13	0%	8%	15%	46%	31%
School ⁻	Total 24	0	24	0%	4%	8%	38%	50%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

NATVITY JESUIT MIDDLE SCHOOL 1996

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
8	17	0	17	0%	0%	6%	24%	71%
School	Total 17	0	17	0%	0%	6%	24%	71%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
8	17	0	17	0%	0%	0%	18%	82%
School ⁻	Total 17	0	17	0%	0%	0%	18%	82%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

NATVITY JESUIT MIDDLE SCHOOL 1996

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
8	17	0	17	0%	0%	6%	24%	71%
School	Total 17	0	17	0%	0%	6%	24%	71%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
8	17	0	17	0%	0%	0%	18%	82%
School	Total 17	0	17	0%	0%	0%	18%	82%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

NEW TESTAMENT CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1327

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	7	0	7	0%	0%	29%	71%	0%
8	5	0	5	*	*	*	*	*
School	Total 12	0	12	0%	0%	25%	67%	8%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	7	0	7	0%	0%	14%	29%	57%
8	5	0	5	*	*	*	*	*
School :	Total 12	0	12	0%	0%	25%	25%	50%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

NEW TESTAMENT CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1327

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

CICI								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	7	0	7	0%	0%	29%	71%	0%
8	5	0	5	*	*	*	*	*
School ⁻	Total 12	0	12	0%	0%	25%	67%	8%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	7	0	7	0%	0%	14%	29%	57%
8	5	0	5	*	*	*	*	*
School ⁻	Total 12	0	12	0%	0%	25%	25%	50%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

NORTHWEST CATHOLIC SCHOOL 1575

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	40	0	40	0%	8%	38%	53%	3%
8	24	0	24	0%	13%	46%	33%	8%
School ⁻	Total 64	0	64	0%	9%	41%	45%	5%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	40	0	40	0%	3%	10%	58%	30%
8	24	0	24	0%	4%	42%	50%	4%
School ⁻	Total 64	0	64	0%	3%	22%	55%	20%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

NORTHWEST CATHOLIC SCHOOL 1575

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Delei	icc							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	40	0	40	0%	8%	38%	53%	3%
8	24	0	24	0%	13%	46%	33%	8%
School	Total 64	0	64	0%	9%	41%	45%	5%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	40	0	40	0%	3%	10%	58%	30%
8	24	0	24	0%	4%	42%	50%	4%
School '	Total 64	0	64	0%	3%	22%	55%	20%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

NORTHWEST LUTHERAN SCHOOL 2030

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	28	0	28	0%	7%	50%	43%	0%
8	29	0	29	0%	31%	38%	24%	7%
School	Total 57	0	57	0%	19%	44%	33%	4%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	28	0	28	0%	4%	18%	50%	29%
8	29	0	29	0%	10%	41%	38%	10%
School	Total 57	0	57	0%	7%	30%	44%	19%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

NORTHWEST LUTHERAN SCHOOL 2030

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

COLOR								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	28	0	28	0%	7%	50%	43%	0%
8	29	0	29	0%	31%	38%	24%	7%
School ⁻	Total 57	0	57	0%	19%	44%	33%	4%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	28	0	28	0%	4%	18%	50%	29%
8	29	0	29	0%	10%	41%	38%	10%
School ⁻	Total 57	0	57	0%	7%	30%	44%	19%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

NOTRE DAME MIDDLE SCHOOL 1095

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	33	0	33	0%	6%	27%	67%	0%
8	36	0	36	0%	3%	28%	61%	8%
School ⁻	Total 69	0	69	0%	4%	28%	64%	4%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	33	0	33	0%	9%	18%	27%	45%
8	36	0	36	0%	3%	19%	56%	22%
School ⁻	Total 69	0	69	0%	6%	19%	42%	33%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

NOTRE DAME MIDDLE SCHOOL 1095

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

COLOR								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	33	0	33	0%	6%	27%	67%	0%
8	36	0	36	0%	3%	28%	61%	8%
School ⁻	Total 69	0	69	0%	4%	28%	64%	4%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	33	0	33	0%	9%	18%	27%	45%
8	36	0	36	0%	3%	19%	56%	22%
School ⁻	Total 69	0	69	0%	6%	19%	42%	33%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

OUR LADY QUEEN OF PEACE 2240

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	0	20	0%	10%	45%	40%	5%
8	16	0	16	0%	13%	31%	44%	13%
School ⁻	Total 36	0	36	0%	11%	39%	42%	8%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	0	20	0%	5%	25%	45%	25%
8	16	0	16	0%	0%	44%	19%	38%
School ⁻	Total 36	0	36	0%	3%	33%	33%	31%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

OUR LADY QUEEN OF PEACE 2240

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

~								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	0	20	0%	10%	45%	40%	5%
8	16	0	16	0%	13%	31%	44%	13%
School ⁻	Total 36	0	36	0%	11%	39%	42%	8%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	0	20	0%	5%	25%	45%	25%
8	16	0	16	0%	0%	44%	19%	38%
School ⁻	Total 36	0	36	0%	3%	33%	33%	31%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

PIUS XI HIGH SCHOOL 2300

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	101	8	93	8%	11%	26%	42%	14%
School '	Total 101	8	93	8%	11%	26%	42%	14%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	101	8	93	8%	8%	8%	50%	26%
School '	Total 101	8	93	8%	8%	8%	50%	26%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

PIUS XI HIGH SCHOOL 2300

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	101	8	93	0%	12%	28%	45%	15%
School '	Total 101	8	93	0%	12%	28%	45%	15%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	101	8	93	0%	9%	9%	55%	28%
School '	Total 101	8	93	0%	9%	9%	55%	28%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

PRINCE OF PEACE 1205

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	48	0	48	0%	6%	50%	38%	6%
8	49	0	49	0%	18%	22%	53%	6%
School	Total 97	0	97	0%	12%	36%	45%	6%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	48	0	48	0%	4%	17%	60%	19%
8	49	0	49	0%	6%	29%	59%	6%
School	Total 97	0	97	0%	5%	23%	60%	12%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

PRINCE OF PEACE 1205

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

BCICI	ice							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	48	0	48	0%	6%	50%	38%	6%
8	49	0	49	0%	18%	22%	53%	6%
School ⁻	Total 97	0	97	0%	12%	36%	45%	6%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	48	0	48	0%	4%	17%	60%	19%
8	49	0	49	0%	6%	29%	59%	6%
School .	Total 97	0	97	0%	5%	23%	60%	12%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

RIGHT STEP INC 1530

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
8	23	0	23	0%	61%	17%	22%	0%
10	22	0	22	0%	73%	18%	9%	0%
School	Total 45	0	45	0%	67%	18%	16%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
8	23	0	23	0%	52%	17%	30%	0%
10	22	0	22	0%	86%	5%	5%	5%
School	Total 45	0	45	0%	69%	11%	18%	2%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

RIGHT STEP INC 1530

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Delei								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
8	23	0	23	0%	61%	17%	22%	0%
10	22	0	22	0%	73%	18%	9%	0%
School ⁻	Total 45	0	45	0%	67%	18%	16%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
8	23	0	23	0%	52%	17%	30%	0%
10	22	0	22	0%	86%	5%	5%	5%
School ⁻	Total 45	0	45	0%	69%	11%	18%	2%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

RISEN SAVIOR LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1351

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	22	0	22	0%	14%	32%	50%	5%
8	22	0	22	0%	18%	18%	50%	14%
School '	Total 44	0	44	0%	16%	25%	50%	9%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	22	0	22	0%	5%	9%	50%	36%
8	22	0	22	9%	14%	18%	32%	27%
School :	Total 44	0	44	5%	9%	14%	41%	32%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

RISEN SAVIOR LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1351

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	22	0	22	0%	14%	32%	50%	5%
8	22	0	22	0%	18%	18%	50%	14%
School ⁻	Total 44	0	44	0%	16%	25%	50%	9%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	22	0	22	0%	5%	9%	50%	36%
8	22	0	22	9%	14%	18%	32%	27%
School ⁻	Total 44	0	44	5%	9%	14%	41%	32%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

SALAM SCHOOL 8075

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	56	0	56	0%	2%	9%	75%	14%
8	34	0	34	0%	3%	24%	47%	26%
10	28	0	28	0%	18%	7%	43%	32%
School	Total 118	0	118	0%	6%	13%	59%	22%
*Socia	al Studies							

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	56	0	56	0%	0%	2%	29%	70%
8	34	0	34	0%	0%	6%	44%	50%
10	28	0	28	0%	18%	11%	29%	43%
School	Total 118	0	118	0%	4%	5%	33%	58%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

SALAM SCHOOL 8075

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

BCICI	icc							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	56	0	56	0%	2%	9%	75%	14%
8	34	0	34	0%	3%	24%	47%	26%
10	28	0	28	0%	18%	7%	43%	32%
School ⁻	Total 118	0	118	0%	6%	13%	59%	22%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	56	0	56	0%	0%	2%	29%	70%
8	34	0	34	0%	0%	6%	44%	50%
10	28	0	28	0%	18%	11%	29%	43%
School :	Total 118	0	118	0%	4%	5%	33%	58%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

SALEM EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN SCHOOL 8080

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	10	0	10	0%	0%	20%	60%	20%
8	8	0	8	0%	0%	25%	38%	38%
School ⁻	Total 18	0	18	0%	0%	22%	50%	28%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	10	0	10	0%	0%	20%	30%	50%
8	8	0	8	0%	0%	0%	38%	63%
School ⁻	Total 18	0	18	0%	0%	11%	33%	56%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

SALEM EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN SCHOOL 8080

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

~								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	10	0	10	0%	0%	20%	60%	20%
8	8	0	8	0%	0%	25%	38%	38%
School ⁻	Total 18	0	18	0%	0%	22%	50%	28%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	10	0	10	0%	0%	20%	30%	50%
8	8	0	8	0%	0%	0%	38%	63%
School ⁻	Total 18	0	18	0%	0%	11%	33%	56%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

SHARON JUNIOR ACADEMY 8190

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

*Science

School Total 3

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
8	1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*
School	Total 3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

SHARON JUNIOR ACADEMY 8190

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent	# Required to	% Not	% Minimal	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
		Opt-Out	Test	Tested	Perf.			
4	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
8	1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*
School	Total 3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent	# Required to	% Not	% Minimal	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
0	1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*

School Total 3 0 3 * * * * * *

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

SHERMAN PARK LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1167

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	30	0	30	0%	3%	20%	77%	0%
8	19	0	19	0%	11%	26%	58%	5%
School	Total 49	0	49	0%	6%	22%	69%	2%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	30	0	30	3%	0%	3%	33%	60%
8	19	0	19	0%	0%	32%	58%	11%
School	Total 49	0	49	2%	0%	14%	43%	41%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

SHERMAN PARK LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1167

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

COLOR								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	30	0	30	0%	3%	20%	77%	0%
8	19	0	19	0%	11%	26%	58%	5%
School ⁻	Total 49	0	49	0%	6%	22%	69%	2%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	30	0	30	3%	0%	3%	33%	60%
8	19	0	19	0%	0%	32%	58%	11%
School ⁻	Total 49	0	49	2%	0%	14%	43%	41%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

SHINING STAR CHRISTIAN SCHOOL 1704

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	13	0	13	0%	15%	31%	46%	8%
School	Total 13	0	13	0%	15%	31%	46%	8%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	13	0	13	0%	15%	15%	38%	31%
School	Total 13	0	13	0%	15%	15%	38%	31%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

SHINING STAR CHRISTIAN SCHOOL 1704

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	13	0	13	0%	15%	31%	46%	8%
School '	Total 13	0	13	0%	15%	31%	46%	8%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	13	0	13	0%	15%	15%	38%	31%
School '	Total 13	0	13	0%	15%	15%	38%	31%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

SILOAH LUTHERAN SCHOOL 8217

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	14	0	14	0%	7%	43%	36%	14%
8	23	0	23	0%	13%	26%	52%	9%
School Total 37		0	37	0%	11%	32%	46%	11%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	14	0	14	0%	0%	7%	50%	43%
8	23	0	23	0%	13%	17%	52%	17%
School Total 37		0	37	0%	8%	14%	51%	27%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

SILOAH LUTHERAN SCHOOL 8217

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

COLOR								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	14	0	14	0%	7%	43%	36%	14%
8	23	0	23	0%	13%	26%	52%	9%
School Total 37		0	37	0%	11%	32%	46%	11%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	14	0	14	0%	0%	7%	50%	43%
8	23	0	23	0%	13%	17%	52%	17%
School Total 37		0	37	0%	8%	14%	51%	27%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST ADALBERT SCHOOL 2750

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	49	0	49	0%	6%	24%	69%	0%
8	47	0	47	0%	9%	28%	49%	15%
School Total 96		0	96	0%	7%	26%	59%	7%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	49	0	49	0%	0%	4%	45%	51%
8	47	0	47	0%	4%	23%	47%	26%
School	Total 96	0	96	0%	2%	14%	46%	39%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST ADALBERT SCHOOL 2750

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

CICI								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	49	0	49	0%	6%	24%	69%	0%
8	47	0	47	0%	9%	28%	49%	15%
School ⁻	Total 96	0	96	0%	7%	26%	59%	7%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	49	0	49	0%	0%	4%	45%	51%
8	47	0	47	0%	4%	23%	47%	26%
School ⁻	Total 96	0	96	0%	2%	14%	46%	39%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST AGNES SCHOOL 2800

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	15	0	15	0%	0%	13%	80%	7%
8	7	0	7	0%	29%	0%	43%	29%
School Total 22		0	22	0%	9%	9%	68%	14%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	15	0	15	0%	0%	7%	27%	67%
8	7	0	7	0%	0%	29%	43%	29%
School	Total 22	0	22	0%	0%	14%	32%	55%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST AGNES SCHOOL 2800

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

COLOR								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	15	0	15	0%	0%	13%	80%	7%
8	7	0	7	0%	29%	0%	43%	29%
School ⁻	Total 22	0	22	0%	9%	9%	68%	14%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	15	0	15	0%	0%	7%	27%	67%
8	7	0	7	0%	0%	29%	43%	29%
School ⁻	Total 22	0	22	0%	0%	14%	32%	55%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST ANTHONY SCHOOL 3100

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

*Science

School Total 388

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	123	0	123	0%	7%	32%	58%	4%
8	111	0	111	0%	14%	31%	50%	6%
10	154	0	154	1%	45%	19%	25%	10%
School	Total 388	0	388	1%	24%	26%	42%	7%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	123	0	123	0%	2%	15%	41%	42%
8	111	0	111	0%	10%	26%	47%	17%
10	154	0	154	6%	32%	11%	31%	21%

2%

16%

17%

38%

27%

388

0

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST ANTHONY SCHOOL 3100

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

~								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	123	0	123	0%	7%	32%	58%	4%
8	111	0	111	0%	14%	31%	50%	6%
10	154	0	154	1%	45%	19%	25%	10%
School	Total 388	0	388	1%	24%	26%	42%	7%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	123	0	123	0%	2%	15%	41%	42%
8	111	0	111	0%	10%	26%	47%	17%
10	154	0	154	6%	32%	11%	31%	21%
School Total 388		0	388	2%	16%	17%	38%	27%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST CATHERINE SCHOOL 3410

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	15	0	15	0%	33%	40%	27%	0%
8	8	0	8	0%	50%	0%	50%	0%
School Total 23		0	23	0%	39%	26%	35%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	15	0	15	0%	27%	33%	27%	13%
8	8	0	8	0%	25%	13%	63%	0%
School	Total 23	0	23	0%	26%	26%	39%	9%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST CATHERINE SCHOOL 3410

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Delei								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	15	0	15	0%	33%	40%	27%	0%
8	8	0	8	0%	50%	0%	50%	0%
School ⁻	Total 23	0	23	0%	39%	26%	35%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	15	0	15	0%	27%	33%	27%	13%
8	8	0	8	0%	25%	13%	63%	0%
School ⁻	Total 23	0	23	0%	26%	26%	39%	9%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST CHARLES BORROMEO SCHOOL 3455

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	9	0	9	11%	0%	11%	44%	33%
8	13	0	13	15%	0%	15%	54%	15%
School Total 22		0	22	14%	0%	14%	50%	23%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	9	0	9	11%	0%	11%	11%	67%
8	13	0	13	15%	0%	31%	23%	31%
School	Total 22	0	22	14%	0%	23%	18%	45%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST CHARLES BORROMEO SCHOOL 3455

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

COLOR								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	9	0	9	11%	0%	11%	44%	33%
8	13	0	13	15%	0%	15%	54%	15%
School ⁻	Total 22	0	22	14%	0%	14%	50%	23%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	9	0	9	11%	0%	11%	11%	67%
8	13	0	13	15%	0%	31%	23%	31%
School ⁻	Total 22	0	22	14%	0%	23%	18%	45%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST COLETTA DAY SCHOOL 3580

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

*Science

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	1	1	0	*	*	*	*	*
8	4	4	0	*	*	*	*	*
10	1	1	0	*	*	*	*	*
School	Total 6	6	0	*	*	*	*	*

*Social Studies

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	1	1	0	*	*	*	*	*
8	4	4	0	*	*	*	*	*
10	1	1	0	*	*	*	*	*
School	Total 6	6	0	*	*	*	*	*

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST COLETTA DAY SCHOOL 3580

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

*Science

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	1	1	0	*	*	*	*	*
8	4	4	0	*	*	*	*	*
10	1	1	0	*	*	*	*	*
School ⁻	Total 6	6	0	*	*	*	*	*

*Social Studies

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	1	1	0	*	*	*	*	*
8	4	4	0	*	*	*	*	*
10	1	1	0	*	*	*	*	*
School :	Total 6	6	0	*	*	*	*	*

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST GREGORY THE GREAT PARISH SCHOOL 3935

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	12	0	12	0%	8%	17%	67%	8%
8	17	0	17	0%	18%	18%	41%	24%
School	Total 29	0	29	0%	14%	17%	52%	17%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	12	0	12	0%	0%	0%	33%	67%
8	17	0	17	0%	6%	29%	35%	29%
School	Total 29	0	29	0%	3%	17%	34%	45%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST GREGORY THE GREAT PARISH SCHOOL 3935

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Delei								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	12	0	12	0%	8%	17%	67%	8%
8	17	0	17	0%	18%	18%	41%	24%
School	Total 29	0	29	0%	14%	17%	52%	17%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	12	0	12	0%	0%	0%	33%	67%
8	17	0	17	0%	6%	29%	35%	29%
School ⁻	Total 29	0	29	0%	3%	17%	34%	45%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST JOAN ANTIDA HIGH SCHOOL 4210

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	60	0	60	0%	25%	30%	35%	10%
School ⁻	Total 60	0	60	0%	25%	30%	35%	10%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	60	0	60	0%	18%	10%	52%	20%
School ⁻	Total 60	0	60	0%	18%	10%	52%	20%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST JOAN ANTIDA HIGH SCHOOL 4210

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	60	0	60	0%	25%	30%	35%	10%
School '	Total 60	0	60	0%	25%	30%	35%	10%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	60	0	60	0%	18%	10%	52%	20%
School '	Total 60	0	60	0%	18%	10%	52%	20%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST JOHN KANTY SCHOOL 4420

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	0	20	0%	5%	30%	65%	0%
8	20	0	20	0%	25%	20%	40%	15%
School ⁻	Total 40	0	40	0%	15%	25%	53%	8%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	0	20	0%	0%	15%	50%	35%
8	20	0	20	0%	5%	40%	40%	15%
School :	Total 40	0	40	0%	3%	28%	45%	25%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST JOHN KANTY SCHOOL 4420

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Delei								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	0	20	0%	5%	30%	65%	0%
8	20	0	20	0%	25%	20%	40%	15%
School ⁻	Total 40	0	40	0%	15%	25%	53%	8%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	0	20	0%	0%	15%	50%	35%
8	20	0	20	0%	5%	40%	40%	15%
School ⁻	Total 40	0	40	0%	3%	28%	45%	25%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST JOHN'S LUTHERAN SCHOOL 4655

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	13	0	13	0%	8%	8%	54%	31%
8	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
School '	Total 16	0	16	0%	6%	6%	50%	38%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	13	0	13	0%	8%	0%	23%	69%
8	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
School	Total 16	0	16	0%	6%	0%	19%	75%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST JOHN'S LUTHERAN SCHOOL 4655

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Delei	icc							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	13	0	13	0%	8%	8%	54%	31%
8	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
School	Total 16	0	16	0%	6%	6%	50%	38%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	13	0	13	0%	8%	0%	23%	69%
8	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
School ³	Total 16	0	16	0%	6%	0%	19%	75%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST JOSAPHAT 4950

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	24	0	24	0%	0%	21%	71%	8%
8	21	0	21	0%	5%	29%	57%	10%
School '	Total 45	0	45	0%	2%	24%	64%	9%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	24	0	24	0%	0%	0%	50%	50%
8	21	0	21	0%	10%	24%	48%	19%
School '	Total 45	0	45	0%	4%	11%	49%	36%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST JOSAPHAT 4950

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

~								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	24	0	24	0%	0%	21%	71%	8%
8	21	0	21	0%	5%	29%	57%	10%
School ⁻	Total 45	0	45	0%	2%	24%	64%	9%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	24	0	24	0%	0%	0%	50%	50%
8	21	0	21	0%	10%	24%	48%	19%
School ⁻	Total 45	0	45	0%	4%	11%	49%	36%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST JOSEPH ACADEMY 8224

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	24	0	24	4%	4%	33%	54%	4%
School ⁻	Total 24	0	24	4%	4%	33%	54%	4%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	24	0	24	0%	4%	13%	54%	29%
School ⁻	Total 24	0	24	0%	4%	13%	54%	29%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST JOSEPH ACADEMY 8224

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	24	0	24	4%	4%	33%	54%	4%
School	Total 24	0	24	4%	4%	33%	54%	4%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	24	0	24	0%	4%	13%	54%	29%
School	Total 24	0	24	0%	4%	13%	54%	29%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST LUCAS LUTHERAN SCHOOL 5640

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	12	0	12	0%	8%	0%	75%	17%
8	9	0	9	0%	11%	11%	67%	11%
School ⁻	Total 21	0	21	0%	10%	5%	71%	14%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	12	0	12	0%	0%	8%	17%	75%
8	9	0	9	0%	0%	11%	44%	44%
School	Total 21	0	21	0%	0%	10%	29%	62%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST LUCAS LUTHERAN SCHOOL 5640

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Delei								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	12	0	12	0%	8%	0%	75%	17%
8	9	0	9	0%	11%	11%	67%	11%
School ⁻	Total 21	0	21	0%	10%	5%	71%	14%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	12	0	12	0%	0%	8%	17%	75%
8	9	0	9	0%	0%	11%	44%	44%
School ⁻	Total 21	0	21	0%	0%	10%	29%	62%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST MARCUS LUTHERAN SCHOOL 5710

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	78	0	78	3%	5%	23%	64%	5%
8	56	0	56	2%	20%	30%	36%	13%
School '	Total 134	0	134	2%	11%	26%	52%	8%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	78	0	78	3%	3%	10%	36%	49%
8	56	0	56	2%	7%	23%	46%	21%
School	Total 134	0	134	2%	4%	16%	40%	37%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST MARCUS LUTHERAN SCHOOL 5710

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent	# Required to	% Not	% Minimal	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
		Opt-Out	Test	Tested	Perf.	/		
4	78	0	78	3%	5%	23%	64%	5%
8	56	0	56	2%	20%	30%	36%	13%
School ⁻	Total 134	0	134	2%	11%	26%	52%	8%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	78	0	78	3%	3%	10%	36%	49%
8	56	0	56	2%	7%	23%	46%	21%
School 7	Total 134	0	134	2%	4%	16%	40%	37%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST MARTIN OF TOURS PARISH SCHOOL 2725

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
School ⁻	Total 2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
School :	Total 2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST MARTIN OF TOURS PARISH SCHOOL 2725

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
School ⁻	Total 2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
School :	Total 2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST MARTINI LUTHERAN SCHOOL 5830

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	25	1	24	12%	8%	32%	44%	4%
8	22	0	22	0%	23%	32%	36%	9%
School Total 47		1	46	6%	15%	32%	40%	6%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	25	1	24	12%	4%	4%	40%	40%
8	22	0	22	0%	9%	32%	50%	9%
School :	Total 47	1	46	6%	6%	17%	45%	26%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST MARTINI LUTHERAN SCHOOL 5830

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

BCICI	icc							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	25	1	24	8%	8%	33%	46%	4%
8	22	0	22	0%	23%	32%	36%	9%
School ⁻	Total 47	1	46	4%	15%	33%	41%	7%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	25	1	24	8%	4%	4%	42%	42%
8	22	0	22	0%	9%	32%	50%	9%
School :	Total 47	1	46	4%	7%	17%	46%	26%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST PETER IMMANUEL LUTHERAN SCHOOL 7400

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	18	0	18	0%	6%	56%	33%	6%
8	22	0	22	0%	9%	32%	45%	14%
School '	Total 40	0	40	0%	8%	43%	40%	10%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	18	0	18	0%	6%	6%	67%	22%
8	22	0	22	0%	0%	32%	64%	5%
School Total 40		0	40	0%	3%	20%	65%	13%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST PETER IMMANUEL LUTHERAN SCHOOL 7400

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

~								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	18	0	18	0%	6%	56%	33%	6%
8	22	0	22	0%	9%	32%	45%	14%
School ⁻	Total 40	0	40	0%	8%	43%	40%	10%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	18	0	18	0%	6%	6%	67%	22%
8	22	0	22	0%	0%	32%	64%	5%
School ⁻	Total 40	0	40	0%	3%	20%	65%	13%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST PHILIP'S LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1302

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	13	0	13	0%	15%	38%	46%	0%
8	12	0	12	0%	8%	25%	42%	25%
School Total 25		0	25	0%	12%	32%	44%	12%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	13	0	13	0%	8%	8%	62%	23%
8	12	0	12	0%	8%	42%	33%	17%
School Total 25		0	25	0%	8%	24%	48%	20%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST PHILIP'S LUTHERAN SCHOOL 1302

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

COLOR								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	13	0	13	0%	15%	38%	46%	0%
8	12	0	12	0%	8%	25%	42%	25%
School Total 25		0	25	0%	12%	32%	44%	12%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	13	0	13	0%	8%	8%	62%	23%
8	12	0	12	0%	8%	42%	33%	17%
School Total 25		0	25	0%	8%	24%	48%	20%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST RAFAEL THE ARCHANGEL 1200

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	48	0	48	0%	13%	23%	56%	8%
8	48	0	48	0%	13%	42%	42%	4%
School '	Total 96	0	96	0%	13%	32%	49%	6%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	48	0	48	0%	8%	6%	33%	52%
8	48	0	48	0%	6%	25%	52%	17%
School	Total 96	0	96	0%	7%	16%	43%	34%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST RAFAEL THE ARCHANGEL 1200

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

BCICI	icc							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	48	0	48	0%	13%	23%	56%	8%
8	48	0	48	0%	13%	42%	42%	4%
School ⁻	Total 96	0	96	0%	13%	32%	49%	6%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	48	0	48	0%	8%	6%	33%	52%
8	48	0	48	0%	6%	25%	52%	17%
School :	Total 96	0	96	0%	7%	16%	43%	34%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST ROMAN PARISH SCHOOL 7670

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	30	0	30	3%	7%	20%	60%	10%
8	24	0	24	0%	13%	21%	54%	13%
School	Total 54	0	54	2%	9%	20%	57%	11%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	30	0	30	0%	7%	7%	47%	40%
8	24	0	24	0%	4%	13%	58%	25%
School '	Total 54	0	54	0%	6%	9%	52%	33%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST ROMAN PARISH SCHOOL 7670

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

~								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	30	0	30	3%	7%	20%	60%	10%
8	24	0	24	0%	13%	21%	54%	13%
School ⁻	Total 54	0	54	2%	9%	20%	57%	11%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	30	0	30	0%	7%	7%	47%	40%
8	24	0	24	0%	4%	13%	58%	25%
School ⁻	Total 54	0	54	0%	6%	9%	52%	33%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST SEBASTIAN SCHOOL 7720

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	19	0	19	0%	0%	21%	47%	32%
8	20	1	19	5%	5%	5%	50%	35%
School	Total 39	1	38	3%	3%	13%	49%	33%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	19	0	19	0%	0%	0%	32%	68%
8	20	1	19	5%	0%	5%	50%	40%
School	Total 39	1	38	3%	0%	3%	41%	54%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST SEBASTIAN SCHOOL 7720

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Delei	icc							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	19	0	19	0%	0%	21%	47%	32%
8	20	1	19	0%	5%	5%	53%	37%
School ⁻	Total 39	1	38	0%	3%	13%	50%	34%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	19	0	19	0%	0%	0%	32%	68%
8	20	1	19	0%	0%	5%	53%	42%
School ³	Total 39	1	38	0%	0%	3%	42%	55%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST THOMAS AQUINAS ACADEMY 7980

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	14	0	14	0%	0%	14%	57%	29%
8	8	0	8	0%	0%	13%	63%	25%
School	Total 22	0	22	0%	0%	14%	59%	27%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	14	0	14	0%	0%	7%	7%	86%
8	8	0	8	0%	0%	13%	25%	63%
School '	Total 22	0	22	0%	0%	9%	14%	77%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST THOMAS AQUINAS ACADEMY 7980

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Delei								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	14	0	14	0%	0%	14%	57%	29%
8	8	0	8	0%	0%	13%	63%	25%
School ⁻	Total 22	0	22	0%	0%	14%	59%	27%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	14	0	14	0%	0%	7%	7%	86%
8	8	0	8	0%	0%	13%	25%	63%
School ⁻	Total 22	0	22	0%	0%	9%	14%	77%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST THOMAS MORE HIGH SCHOOL 8371

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	51	51	0	*	*	*	*	*
School	Total 51	51	0	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	51	51	0	*	*	*	*	*
School '	Total 51	51	0	*	*	*	*	*

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST THOMAS MORE HIGH SCHOOL 8371

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	51	51	0	*	*	*	*	*
School	Total 51	51	0	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	51	51	0	*	*	*	*	*
School	Total 51	51	0	*	*	*	*	*

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST VINCENT PALOTTI CATHOLIC SCHOOL 3160

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	19	0	19	5%	0%	16%	74%	5%
8	16	0	16	0%	13%	6%	44%	38%
School '	Total 35	0	35	3%	6%	11%	60%	20%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	19	0	19	0%	0%	16%	42%	42%
8	16	0	16	0%	0%	13%	38%	50%
School '	Total 35	0	35	0%	0%	14%	40%	46%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ST VINCENT PALOTTI CATHOLIC SCHOOL 3160

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

COLOR								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	19	0	19	5%	0%	16%	74%	5%
8	16	0	16	0%	13%	6%	44%	38%
School ⁻	Total 35	0	35	3%	6%	11%	60%	20%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	19	0	19	0%	0%	16%	42%	42%
8	16	0	16	0%	0%	13%	38%	50%
School ⁻	Total 35	0	35	0%	0%	14%	40%	46%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

TAMARACK WALDORF SCHOOL 1048

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	15	5	*	*	*	*	*
8	18	0	18	0%	0%	22%	39%	39%
School ⁻	Total 38	15	23	39%	0%	13%	24%	24%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	15	5	*	*	*	*	*
8	18	0	18	0%	0%	11%	44%	44%
School :	Total 38	15	23	39%	0%	5%	24%	32%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

TAMARACK WALDORF SCHOOL 1048

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Delei								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	15	5	*	*	*	*	*
8	18	0	18	0%	0%	22%	39%	39%
School ⁻	Total 38	15	23	0%	0%	22%	39%	39%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	15	5	*	*	*	*	*
8	18	0	18	0%	0%	11%	44%	44%
School ⁻	Total 38	15	23	0%	0%	9%	39%	52%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

TEXAS BUFKIN CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1171

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

*Science

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
8	1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*
10	8	0	8	0%	63%	25%	13%	0%
School	Total 13	0	13	0%	54%	31%	15%	0%

*Social Studies

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
8	1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*
10	8	0	8	0%	63%	13%	25%	0%
School '	Total 13	0	13	0%	38%	31%	23%	8%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

TEXAS BUFKIN CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1171

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Delei	icc							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
8	1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*
10	8	0	8	0%	63%	25%	13%	0%
School ⁻	Total 13	0	13	0%	54%	31%	15%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
8	1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*
10	8	0	8	0%	63%	13%	25%	0%
School :	Total 13	0	13	0%	38%	31%	23%	8%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

TORAH ACADEMY OF MILWAUKEE 8379

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	7	0	7	0%	14%	0%	57%	29%
School ⁻	Total 7	0	7	0%	14%	0%	57%	29%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	7	0	7	0%	0%	14%	43%	43%
School ⁻	Total 7	0	7	0%	0%	14%	43%	43%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

TORAH ACADEMY OF MILWAUKEE 8379

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	7	0	7	0%	14%	0%	57%	29%
School	Total 7	0	7	0%	14%	0%	57%	29%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	7	0	7	0%	0%	14%	43%	43%
School '	Total 7	0	7	0%	0%	14%	43%	43%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

TRANSCENTER FOR YOUTH 1631

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	35	3	32	9%	63%	11%	14%	3%
School	Total 35	3	32	9%	63%	11%	14%	3%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	35	3	32	9%	51%	17%	14%	9%
School	Total 35	3	32	9%	51%	17%	14%	9%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

TRANSCENTER FOR YOUTH 1631

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	35	3	32	0%	69%	13%	16%	3%
School '	Total 35	3	32	0%	69%	13%	16%	3%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	35	3	32	0%	56%	19%	16%	9%
School '	Total 35	3	32	0%	56%	19%	16%	9%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

TRAVIS TECHNOLOGY HIGH SCHOOL 1461

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	22	0	22	5%	68%	23%	5%	0%
School ⁻	Total 22	0	22	5%	68%	23%	5%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	22	0	22	5%	68%	9%	18%	0%
School ⁻	Total 22	0	22	5%	68%	9%	18%	0%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

TRAVIS TECHNOLOGY HIGH SCHOOL 1461

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	22	0	22	5%	68%	23%	5%	0%
School	Total 22	0	22	5%	68%	23%	5%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	22	0	22	5%	68%	9%	18%	0%
School Total 22		0	22	5%	68%	9%	18%	0%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

TRINITY LUTHERAN SCHOOL 8430

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

~								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
8	6	0	6	0%	17%	17%	50%	17%
School ⁻	Total 9	0	9	0%	22%	33%	33%	11%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
8	6	0	6	0%	33%	0%	33%	33%
School [*]	Гotal 9	0	9	0%	33%	11%	33%	22%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

TRINITY LUTHERAN SCHOOL 8430

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

SCICI	ice							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
8	6	0	6	0%	17%	17%	50%	17%
School	Total 9	0	9	0%	22%	33%	33%	11%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
8	6	0	6	0%	33%	0%	33%	33%
School 7	Total 9	0	9	0%	33%	11%	33%	22%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

UNITED TO SERVE ACADEMY 1686

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	17	0	17	0%	18%	59%	24%	0%
8	10	0	10	0%	50%	20%	30%	0%
School ⁻	Total 27	0	27	0%	30%	44%	26%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	17	0	17	12%	35%	0%	35%	18%
8	10	0	10	0%	50%	20%	30%	0%
School :	Total 27	0	27	7%	41%	7%	33%	11%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

UNITED TO SERVE ACADEMY 1686

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

~								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	17	0	17	0%	18%	59%	24%	0%
8	10	0	10	0%	50%	20%	30%	0%
School ⁻	Total 27	0	27	0%	30%	44%	26%	0%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	17	0	17	12%	35%	0%	35%	18%
8	10	0	10	0%	50%	20%	30%	0%
School ⁻	Total 27	0	27	7%	41%	7%	33%	11%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

VICTORY CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1253

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

~								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	14	0	14	0%	21%	7%	64%	7%
8	11	0	11	0%	27%	9%	64%	0%
School '	Total 25	0	25	0%	24%	8%	64%	4%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	14	0	14	0%	7%	14%	0%	79%
8	11	0	11	0%	9%	27%	45%	18%
School '	Total 25	0	25	0%	8%	20%	20%	52%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

VICTORY CHRISTIAN ACADEMY 1253

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

COLOR								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	14	0	14	0%	21%	7%	64%	7%
8	11	0	11	0%	27%	9%	64%	0%
School ⁻	Total 25	0	25	0%	24%	8%	64%	4%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	14	0	14	0%	7%	14%	0%	79%
8	11	0	11	0%	9%	27%	45%	18%
School ⁻	Total 25	0	25	0%	8%	20%	20%	52%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

WELLS STREET ACADEMY 1627

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

*Science

10

School Total 2

1

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*
10	1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*
School	Total 2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*

1

0

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

WELLS STREET ACADEMY 1627

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent	# Required to	% Not	% Minimal	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
		Opt-Out	Test	Tested	Perf.			
4	1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*
10	1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*
School	Total 2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	1	0	1	*	*	*	*	*

^{10 1 0 1 * * * * * *}School Total 2 0 2 * * * * *

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

WISCONSIN ACADEMY 8710

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	6	0	6	0%	0%	17%	67%	17%
School ⁻	Total 6	0	6	0%	0%	17%	67%	17%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	6	0	6	0%	0%	17%	50%	33%
School ⁻	Total 6	0	6	0%	0%	17%	50%	33%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

WISCONSIN ACADEMY 8710

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	6	0	6	0%	0%	17%	67%	17%
School ⁻	Total 6	0	6	0%	0%	17%	67%	17%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	6	0	6	0%	0%	17%	50%	33%
School ⁻	Total 6	0	6	0%	0%	17%	50%	33%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

WISCONSIN LUTHERAN HIGH SCHOOL 8720

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	104	14	90	21%	11%	18%	39%	11%
School ⁻	Total 104	14	90	21%	11%	18%	39%	11%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	104	14	90	20%	5%	8%	44%	23%
School ⁻	Total 104	14	90	20%	5%	8%	44%	23%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

WISCONSIN LUTHERAN HIGH SCHOOL 8720

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	104	14	90	9%	12%	21%	46%	12%
School	Total 104	14	90	9%	12%	21%	46%	12%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
10	104	14	90	8%	6%	9%	51%	27%
School '	Total 104	14	90	8%	6%	9%	51%	27%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

WORD OF LIFE EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN SCHOOL 0320

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent	# Required to	% Not	% Minimal	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
		Opt-Out	Test	Tested	Perf.	420/	620/	4.20/
4	8	0	8	13%	0%	13%	63%	13%
8	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
School [*]	Total 11	0	11	9%	0%	9%	64%	18%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	8	0	8	13%	0%	0%	38%	50%
8	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
School	Total 11	0	11	9%	0%	0%	36%	55%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

WORD OF LIFE EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN SCHOOL 0320

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

CICI								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	8	0	8	13%	0%	13%	63%	13%
8	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
School ⁻	Total 11	0	11	9%	0%	9%	64%	18%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	8	0	8	13%	0%	0%	38%	50%
8	3	0	3	*	*	*	*	*
School ⁻	Total 11	0	11	9%	0%	0%	36%	55%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

YESHIVA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 8740

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	0	20	0%	0%	10%	75%	15%
8	18	0	18	0%	0%	11%	83%	6%
School Total 38		0	38	0%	0%	11%	79%	11%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	0	20	0%	0%	0%	45%	55%
8	18	0	18	0%	0%	11%	33%	56%
School	Total 38	0	38	0%	0%	5%	39%	55%

st Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

YESHIVA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 8740

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

COLOR								
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	0	20	0%	0%	10%	75%	15%
8	18	0	18	0%	0%	11%	83%	6%
School ⁻	Total 38	0	38	0%	0%	11%	79%	11%
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	20	0	20	0%	0%	0%	45%	55%
8	18	0	18	0%	0%	11%	33%	56%
School ⁻	Total 38	0	38	0%	0%	5%	39%	55%

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ZION LUTHERAN SCHOOL 8800

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014

Proficiency Calculated Using # Enrolled (Parent Opt-Out Included in % Not Tested)

*Science

4

2

2

School Total 4

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
8	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
School '	Total 4	0	4	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced

2

2

0

0

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.

ZION LUTHERAN SCHOOL 8800

WSAS: WKCE and WAA-SwD Combined Fall 2014 Proficiency Calculated Using # Required to Test (Parent Opt-Out not included)

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
4	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
8	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
School Total 4		0	4	*	*	*	*	*
*Socia	al Studies							
Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent Opt-Out	# Required to Test	% Not Tested	% Minimal Perf.	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced

Grade	# Enrolled	# Parent	# Required to	% Not	% Minimal	% Basic	% Proficient	% Advanced
		Opt-Out	Test	Tested	Perf.			
4	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
8	2	0	2	*	*	*	*	*
School Total 4		0	4	*	*	*	*	*

^{*} Data are suppressed when the number of students per grade is below six.